



FOOTHILL COLLEGE

Office of Instruction and Institutional Research
(650) 949-7240 | <http://www.foothill.edu/staff/irs/>

Educational Master & Strategic Planning Task Force April 27, 2009 Agenda 4:00PM President's Conference Room

Agenda

1. Discuss the work of the MVVP Team: redraft Foothill's mission, vision, and values statement.
See attachments: 042709MVVP1.doc and 042709MVVP2.doc
2. Discuss the work of the Theme Team: identify themes from the April 15 Visioning Workshop Group Work.
See Googledocs for team work in progress.
3. Suggest recommendations based on the Theme Team's work to the Survey Team creating poster boards and survey questions for the Wednesday, April 27, Rubric Float Celebration.

Next Time

1. April 27, 2009 Rubric Floats, Administration Building Quad Area - Posterboards for feedback
2. May 4, 2009 Survey Team: Initial Online Survey Questions reviewed
- 3.

Notes:

Our **Vision**

The **diverse** students who attend our college achieve their goals because relevant instruction **and support** services occurs in an engaging, stimulating, **and** inclusive manner **in conjunction with opportunities to participate in leadership, service, and extracurricular activities.** ~~and appropriate support services are provided.~~ Students feel accepted as part of the Foothill family and realize they made the right choice by choosing Foothill to further their education and personal development.

Our **Values**

Honesty - Integrity - Trust - ~~Openness~~ **Transparency** - Forgiveness - **Sustainability**

Our **Purpose**

to provide educational opportunity for all with innovation and distinction

Our **Mission**

to provide excellent instruction that leads to the achievement of student learning in ~~promote student learning through~~ **basic skills,** lower-division **general education, lifelong learning,** career preparation, and continuous workforce improvement courses to advance California's economic growth **and provide for an educated, empowered citizenry.** ~~global competitiveness and~~

DRAFT – 4th reading
Submitted 11/15/08

MISSION

Our mission is to promote student learning in the areas of college level transfer preparation, career preparation, ~~and lifelong inquiry~~ ~~and along with~~ continuous workforce ~~development improvement~~ to advance California's economic growth and global competitiveness. ~~and lifelong inquiry.~~

VISION

Students who attend our college achieve their goals because relevant instruction occurs in an engaging, stimulating, inclusive manner; ~~and where~~ appropriate support services are provided and leadership opportunities, community service and extracurricular activities are encouraged and made available. Students ~~are feel~~ accepted as part of the Foothill family, ~~which~~ actively ~~enhances engages in~~ the furtherance of their education and personal development.

Revision 10/1/08, 10/10/08. 11/5/08